
1 eLK Ottlc/al Flllng****2/25/20ff 12:56 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, February 25,201112:51 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/25/2011 12:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100419·EI 
Filename 1Path: 100419.CO.ky.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

me, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdministndveO Patties OCoDsUmer 

DOCUMENT 1'~o..o8.43Z\0 

DISTRIBUTION: ." 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 

t--.. 

I 

ADDRESS 
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@.charlottetl.com Yes 
Broward Coung Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.tl.us Yes 

I Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.t1.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board afCounty Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@ManateecIerk.com Yes , 
County 

I 

Clerk Board ofCounty Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

\~ County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes I 

I 
River Cou 
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.tl.us Yes 

Florida Power & Ught Company Bryan.Anderson[a}fpl.com No 

I Florida Power & Ught Company Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com No 

l Florida Power & Ught Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Printed on 2/2512011 at 4:08:39 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 641431) 


Attachments: 01275-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2/25/2011 




1 eLK Official Flllng****11311201110:28 AM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. 100419 -E I 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, January 31,201110:02 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/31/2011 10:01 :00 AM 
Docket Number: 100419-EI 
Filename 1Path: 1 00419.order.011111.agenda.ky .doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY PETITION FOR 


APPROVAL OF BASE RATE INCREASE FOR EXTENDED POWER UPRATE SYSTEMS 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 17 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 10 

1'1 

http:00419.order.011111.agenda.ky


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 
I 

I 
I 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

I Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottetlcom Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaJdwin@broward.org Yes 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerkfalclerk.indian-river.org Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola I pcar@osceola.org Yes 
County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach i sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 
County 
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian I clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 
River Cou I 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia Coun~ jdinneen@co.volusia.flus Yes 
Florida Power & Light ComEan~ Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchfield@fpJ.com No 
Florida Power & Light ComEani' I EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 

Printed on 1/3112011 at 2:37:56 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =925041) 


Attachments: 00721-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

113112011 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Power & Light Company Bryan. Anderson@fpl.com 
Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchfield(@fpLcom 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com 

~-I:~~:~CLK -CORRESPONDENCEliiJ A:~minjstrative0 Putie3 0 Consumer 

o 	 ! fX'CUMI:.'NT No..Og'43S - 10 . 
i' I·~·",1'S"1U~U'~O"""' I,J I:' 1,. .... .. _ •. _~¥.-..o L;. T .... ~V"'111""1 _.,............. 


Printed on 12/29/2010 at 4:25:00 PM 



State of Florida 

:'-uhlir~.er£:rtt.e (([llmmizsion 
CAPITAL CiRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEI':, FLORIOA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

N'otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infomlation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & .'ilings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this infom1ation, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Juhlirc'S.er&tt:e QIlllttlttissiatt 
CArITAL C[RCI.E OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FI,ORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE; December 29, 2010 

TO: Docket No. 100419-EI 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler 

RE: Recommendation 

The recommendation, DN 09393-10, was filed on November 16,2010 for the November 30, 
2010 Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staffs 
instructions, DN 09393-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission Conference 
Agenda. A copy of staffs instructions and the recommendation are attached to this 
memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

I 0 1 5 2 OEC 29 ~ 

FPSC-CQit:; t":;:', 



'Page 1of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =736135) 

Attachments: Recommendation 10152. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it ;s used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/29/2010 




I 

loo'llq 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 


PARTY 
NAME 

, 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Florida Power & Light Company 
i Florida Power & Light Company 
i Florida Power & Light Company EI802 

Bryan.Andersonlalfpl.com 
Wade.Litchfield@fpl.com 
ken.hoffman!Wfpl.com 

No 
No 
No 

~ 

! 

i 

-r~ 0 

(ncLi I 0 

011Q,;i J 3 

Printed on 12114/2010 at 9:03 :22 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 
HAND DELIVER 

FlECEIVE[}··FPSC 
Date of Request: 12/1312010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 1211412010 Item No, 15 

Docket No.: 100419·EI 	 Brief Title: P-etitiOIi fe. approval of base rate Inereadi iElic' 3 PM 4: 41 
o 	 Other f-fl- f.3-fU rvv.rt(;tv~·~ {8MMItsT6fl V\..-~Requested by: Staff 

(Namei' CLERK 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (rF OTHeR) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

181 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1/1112011 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation muet be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for U8e all a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda (see Section 120.525(2). F,S.]-lsSU8 an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff reques\Slhat this item be ~ferred to comply with the First District Court Of Appeal's Order regarding FPL's 
Motion To Stay. 

Signature (Technical Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or 
Designee):---~ 

SI9".tu",(Leg..~ 	Initials (Gene~al,nop~el or 

Designee): ttJtAlV1 


EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 	 181 Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: <1?JJ Date: 


Comments: 
 I::J--/J-JO 

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE~~ ~ Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Initials: 
Date: I z./ Ii-I to 

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to the Office of 
Comml$sion Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the 
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the eLK AGENDA 
Deputy General Counsel. the Office of Public Information Director, the STAFF COPIED• Commissioners' Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the 

PSCIEXD-OOl (Rev, 09/10) 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =247728) 

Attachments: 09903-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12./13/2.010 




IOO41Q 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

, Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@.fpl.com No 
! Florida Power & Light Company Wade. Litchfield(a);fpl. com No 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken. hoffinan@fpl.com No 

o 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AdminlSfr8tiyo 0 PII1ies 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT No.Q8Lf.%-IO 
DISTRISunON: 

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 4:26:50 PM 



State of Florida 

:Juhlic~.erfiir.e a.tommimritnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: rested Persons 

FROM: 

HE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Oflice of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

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
selecting Dockets & Ji"mngs, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

-------- .--~.-

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


v 

State of Florida 
fiECE/VED-FPsr

lliuhlic~.er&ite or .... ,. 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 !:!!Y£Yv.Jlf 9: 53 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

COMMISSION 
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK 

DATE: December 2,2010 

TO: Docket No. 100419·EI ~ 

FROM: Ann Cole. Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler 

RE: Recommendation 

The recommendation, DN 09393·10, was filed on November 16,2010 for the November 30, 
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to stafrs 
instructions, DN 09393·10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010, Commission Conference 
Agenda. A copy of stafrs instructions and the recommendation are attached to this 
memorandum. 

AC:cp 

Attachments 

o9 6 9 4 OEC -2 ~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =831163) 


Attachments: Recommendation 09694.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/2./2010 




IOOtl (q

1­ FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 


ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESSI 
 COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

I I 

Florida Power & Light Company No 

Florida Power & Light Company 


Bryan.AndersoflFalfPl.com 
Wade.Litchfleldla'lfpl.com No 


Florida Power & Light Company 
 EI802 ken.hoffmanFalfpl.com No 

Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:45:12 AM 

http:ken.hoffmanFalfpl.com
http:Wade.Litchfleldla'lfpl.com
http:Bryan.AndersoflFalfPl.com


REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


HECEIVEO'-FPSC 
Date of Request: 11/2912010 Date of Commission Conference: 	 11/30/2010 Item No. 11 

10 NOV 29 PH~: 59 
Docket No.: 100419-EI 	 Brief Title: FPL's EPU modifications/base rate increase 

Requested by: 181 Staff o Other COMMISSION 
(Name) CLERK 

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

t8l 	 Defer Item to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 1211412010 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 WIthdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-hOlder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.1-IHue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOnCE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff request that this item be deferred to comply with the First District Court Of Appeal's Order. 

Signature (Technica! Staff): 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or ~ 

Designee): 


Slgna'''e (Legal S~ 	 Initials (General Counselor ,A 11 rf 

Designee): f"l>V.....J 


EXECU·rlVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 	 181 Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: 	 Date:'1r:j':i-

Comments: II-J.o, ,/.) 


'R'[ Approve Request 0 Deny Request CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: 

Initials: Date: \ ( (~(((.,"1 
. 	 .!. 

T'- Exeeutiyt SI:I1te wlll.fQM8rd U. orlg1nal. approved fOrm 10 the Off'«:e of 

Commission Olerk and dlstrlbuteeopiR-1othe OPR (ft¥iaionlofflc:4r dll"Ei<ltPr.the 


I . Executive DI~r, the Deputy Elatcutl\l\l Olr9Ctdr, !.tit. 0.".,.1 Counsel, theI 0ep14y aeii!ral CQlJn,el,tf:tJ Of'I'i<!Wof PubJI,o IlifolfrlBtIOnDlrector, the eLK AGENDA 
• Commle&1oners' AsslsUinta, BRit tf:tJ attOlMY,IlI.."nedtothe do¢ket. STAFF COPlEDL ..•~._~.__....• _...... " .. ___':-':-.______---l 

d 9&2 7 NOV 29 2 

PSClEXD·001 (Rev. 09/10) 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 30,20109:46 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =940846) 

Attachments: 09627-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/1/2010 




,-- J()041 q 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100419 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Andersonrrofpl.eom No 
[Florida Power & Light Company Wade.Litchfieldrrofpl.com No 
Flo!i.<!~Power & Light Company EI802 , ken.hoffman@fpl.eom No 

Printed on 11/1612010 at 3:01:21 PM 

------------_.-_._.­



State of Florida 

Jluhlic~.er&ic.e OJllmmtru3inn 
CAPITAL CiRCLE OFfICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOll LEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-~-~-~-()-Ft-J\-~-I>-lJ-~-

TO: 

:FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.t1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


State of I'lorida 

/~v,
<?;, 

/0­
or 1~:: c:(~ ,

/)". '&. ~ 

J'u:blkji.erfrU:e C!Illtlt1tt~~:.<-?. "$2 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER -2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD . 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-~-~-~-(}-It-j\-~-I>-lJ-~-

DATE: 	 November 16,2010 
A~ 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) c4 i\) 	~ AP .
--M. (... 	 ~ ('\11 '-C,./

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz, r an, Cicchetti, Draper, Laux, 
~pringer) ~~~ Office of the General Counsel (Young)A 

RE: 	 Docket No. 100419-EI - Petition for appr al of base rate increase for extended 
power uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4), 
F.S., and Rules 25-6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light 
Company. 

AGENDA: 	 11130/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S;\PSC\ECR\WP\100419.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

In 2006, the Florida Legislature adopted legislation, Section 366.93, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), encouraging the development of nuclear energy in the state. In that section, the 
Legislature directed the Commission to adopt rules providing for alternative cost recovery 
mechanisms that would encourage investor-owned electric utilities to invest in nuclear power 
plants. The Commission adopted Rule 25-6.0423, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), which 
provides for an annual cost recovery proceeding to consider investor-owned utilities' requests for 
cost recovery for nuclear plants. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16,20103:02 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 894229) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09393.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk. by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


11/16/2010 




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




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

LISA POI.AK EDCAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP 
ARTGRAKAM 
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NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRM/\N ANN COLE 

(850) 4 136770 

October 11,2010 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Bryan S. Anderson 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408 

Re: Docket No. 100419-E1 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for approval of base rate increase for extended 
power uprate systems placed in commercial service, pursuant to Section 366.93(4), F.S., and 
Rules 25-6.0423(7) and 28-106.201, F.A.C., by Florida Power & Light Company, which was 
filed in this office on October 7,2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 

Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more 

Offce of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrile: hnp:liwww.fluridapsc.com Internet E-mail: cantpcl@pse.stple.fl.us 
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